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12 June 19&7 

!OP SEGftET LJ:Mmp DIS!itfBlJDOlv = !!Of:J&M 

Major Gueral JOHpb R. Rua. USA 
Chief, Jolat Command and Control 

!lequlremuta Gr'oup 
Roca 1D828, TU Peatqosa 
v\a shiagton,. D. C. 20301 

Dear General bu: 

Upon leernlDt of the laotdent involvlag the UIS LIBERTY, I 
tmaedtately directed the eatabllaluHat of aa NSA gra.p to examine 
all lDfonuUon l•dlnf up to ead lnvolvtnv tbe tDCtclent. SpecWCelly, 
the 9f'OUP waa tasked to examine (a) the requtr ... nt for dtlplorlllfll 
the USS LIBERTjto the SoutbMat Medltsraaeaa aad the operatioAel 
amt tecbnlcal r•aou bearing on. tta JQ8lUonlD1, aad (b) wbether 
NSA operaUoaal and tecbntcal control reapou&billtte1 ••• fulUlled 
acccnUng to exlatiDG lnatrucUona. 

;Jn the baaia of iafcnuaUon aYall•ble to 1t tbr0U9b 11 June, 
the lfoup prepared a report COfftin9 the period 23 May - 8 Jane. 
Becaue the report m1ht be of "•lue ln your examinaUQQ of the 
USS 1.18ERTr incident. a copy of it la attached. 

Tbe report coatalna yery seaattln lafonuUon. I tberefme 
urge that it be bandied oa a •ed-to-kAo·w baa1a and that it be 
returned to JltSA whea tlae JCS Fact-Fladlnt Tea• completes ita 
task. 

IAcl: 
Report to the DIR~ SA 
Copy No. 3 

Faithfully yours, 

MARSHALL S. CARTU 
Lleuteunt G...,..I, U. S. Army 

Dtrector 

.c.a 

APPE?jDEp DOCUMEJStS COt.iWl'! 
c ;JDE ~'Q!U) MATERJN. 

f; ' -. · ' -1 '.i IHJS C .JWSfONDENCE MAX Bl 
Edi tor's Note: The enclosure is listed- s,eparat;i7'.;;"~ TO 09!dfff)£1:;ifJAL l::JP.:Jt• R£M9'1At :)f 
Report to the Director NSA: USS Liberty (AGTR-5), 
28 May - 8 June 1967 


